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Date: June 13, 2019 Batavia, lllinois 60510-5011
USA
To: Kate Gregory, Chifef/fOperatjng Officer Office: 630.840.3511

tamber@fnal.gov
From: Amber Kenney

Re: FESM 2040 - Efnergency Management Program

This chapter has been updated as detailed below and sent for labwide review:

FESM 2040 — Emergency Management Program:
® Replaced ESH&Q with ES&H
® Removed any reference to DOE Orders
® Added the Local Area Plan language to include active threat/active shooter

All comments received during the review period have been addressed by Subject Matter Experts and
the updated chapter is ready for approval and release.

The chapter has been sent to you and Lisa Vega electronically. If a paper copy is required, you may
either print one out or contact Lisa and she will provide one to you. After Directorate approval, please
return this approval page to Kristy Gibson at MS119 for posting.
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